












































Born in West Toronto, Gordon Robert Hain served in the First 
World War as a surgeon sub-lieutenant in the Royal Navy. Following 
his graduation in 1921 from the University of Toronto, Dr. Hain 
worked for a short season with the Abitibi Paper Company. He then 
began as a temporary replacement for, then assistant to, Dr. Glaister in 
Wellesley. In the rural setting he practised home obstetrics and co­
operated with fellow doctors as anesthetist in home surgeries. In 1927, 
Dr. Hain married Elizabeth Szember. In that same year he purchased 
the practice of Dr. Donald McEachern in Linwood and continued 
practising in and around the village for the remainder of his career. 
Again, the rural setting made it necessary (at least for the first decade 
or so) to care for home confinements and perform minor surgeries. 
Fractures were generally treated without the help of x-rays and with 
homemade Plaster of Paris dressings. In the winter he made his 
housecalls by horse and cutter. Dr. Hain continued to practise until the 
early 1970s when ill health forced his retirement. Dr. Irene Hain, his 
daughter, became an obstetrician and gynecologist practising in 
Kitchener. 

• New name: Friedmann Street 
Old name: David Street 
Description: Adelaide Street to a point in Lot 10, Concession XI, 

West Section 

The Friedmann's moved into the Linwood area from New 
Germany (Maryhill) in the 1880s. John Friedmann Sr. owned and 
operated the Friedmann Hotel in Linwood in the late 1890s and was 
the proprietor of the King Edward Hotel in Linwood, c.1900. After 
leaving the hotel business, John Friedmann Sr. bought a farm just 
outside of Linwood and today a housing subdivision (including 
Friedmann Street) has been developed on that farm's land. 

Wellesley Settlement Area 

• New name: Nafziger Road 
Old name: William Street North; Regional Road #5 
Description: Queen's Bush Road (Queen Street West/Regional 

Road #5) to a point in Lot 13, Concession II, East 
Section; Gerber Road (Regional Road #12) to Ferris 
Street (Regional Road #5) 

An original settlement family, Christian Nafziger was one of the 
first Amish Mennonites to leave southern Germany and Switzerland 



seeking productive land in Waterloo County in general and Wellesley 
Township in particular. The naming of Nafziger Road originated with 
Wilmot Township when it chose a name for its end of Regional Road 
#5. Wellesley Township continued the use. 

• New name: Queen's Bush Road 
Old name: Queen Street East 
Description: Greenwood Hill Road (Township Road #10) t~ 

Nafziger Road (Regional Road #5) 

Wellesley Township (incorporated in 1852) was the last township 
to be settled in Waterloo County and was held by the Crown as Clergy 
Reserve. During this period, Wellesley was known as the "Queen's 
Bush" (or crown/government forested land). The system of Clergy 
Reserves was established by the English in 1791, whereby one-seventh 
of the land in Upper Canada (Ontario) was donated to the church for 
the support of the Anglican clergy. The intention was to pay the church 
for missionary and educational services it provided to the colony. This 
was accomplished by having the government of the colony use the 
rental income from the Clergy Reserves to build parsonages and 
rectories for the use of the Church of England. In 1827, the 
government decided to permit the sale of clergy reserve lots. The land 
in Wellesley Township remained then in government control and was 
not opened for sale until the adjoining townships of Wilmot and 
Woolwich were well settled. 

• New name: Maple Leaf Street 

Old name: Charles Street East 
Description: From a point in Lot 12, Concession II, to Nafziger 

Road (Regional Road #5) 

The Wellesley Maple Leaf was the first weekly newspaper in the 
Township. It began publication on October 25, 1900, with James 
Wheeler Green serving as the first editor and proprietor. The paper was 
later taken over by H.W. Kaufman; it ceased publication in July 1921. 
Not a minutiae of detail escaped this weekly publication. 

• New name: Stroh Lane 
Old name: John Street 
Description: From a point in Lot 13, Concession II, East Section, 

to Nafziger Road (William Street North) 



An original settlement family in the St. Clements area (originally 
the village of St. Clements was called St. Alphonsus but was re-named 
in 1852 after St. Clement, the Bishop of Rome). John Stroh became 
prominent as the local tavern-keeper and Justice of the Peace. He 
became postmaster of St. Clements in 1853. A German Roman 
Catholic from the Alsace-Lorraine region, John Stroh as postmaster 
served as the communication link between the Catholic bishop in 
Toronto and local parishioners until the St. Clements church received 
a resident priest. John Stroh died on May 3, 1905. 

• New name: 

Old Name: 

Description: 

Old name: 

Doering Street 

Doering Street East and West 

Doering Street (Molesworth Street) to David Street 

Molesworth Street South 

Description: Doering Street to Lawrence Street East 

Wellesley village was originally called Smithville after John Smith 
who had developed the initial dam site and mill pond. In 1855-1856, 
Christopher and Henry Doering laid out Smithville's streets and 
began to sell building lots. The Doering brothers were very prominent 
in the early life of the village and by 1855 had established a sawmill in 
the village. In 1856, they built a flour mill. The Doering family also 
built a tannery and donated the Swedenborgian church building to its 
congregation. As well, the Doerings started and managed the village's 
first general store. 

• New name: 

Old name: 

Description: 

Lawrence Street 

Lawrence Street East 

Molesworth Street South to Nafziger Road (Regional 
Road #5) 

Old name: Lawrence Street West 

Description: Nafziger Road (Regional Road #5) to Reiner Crescent 

This street name existed prior to the conversion program. 
However, the 'east' and 'west' designations were eliminated. 

• New name: Henry Street 

Old name: Henry Street East and West 

Description: From a point in Lot 12, Concession II, East Section to 
Water Street 



This street name existed prior to the conversion program. 
However, the 'east' and 'west' designations were eliminated. 

The Township of Wellesley is to be commended for honoring its 
rich historical heritage in its new street/road names. This decision 
reflects local history and commemorates the strong women and men 
who settled the Township and/or who contributed to its ongoing 
success. These names will serve future generations as a daily reminder 
of who we are and where we have come from. 

NOTES 

All of the historical information was sourced directly from the following 
documents and interviews: 

Barbara J. Stewart, Phyllis Leleu Kitchen and Debbie Dietrich (editors), The 
Maple Leaf Journal: A Settlement History of Wellesley Township. The Corporation 
of the Township of Wellesley, 1983. 

Heritage Driving Tour of Wellesley Township. Wellesley Township Local 
Architectural Conservation Advisory Committee (LACAC), 1984. 

A.D. Campbell, MD, "The Linwood Physicians," Waterloo Historical Society 
Volume 86 (1998), pp. 129-135. 

Denise Moberly, "Deborah Glaister Hannay 1906 - 1986," Waterloo Historical 
Society Volume 79 (1991), pp. 86 - 91. 

Personal interview with Susan Duke, Director of Administration & Planning, 
Township of Wellesley, November 7, 2000, as well as various e-mail 
correspondences. 

Telephone interview with Frank Friedmann, former Mayor of Wellesley 
Township, December 31, 2000. 

Telephone interview with Paul Siegner, son and grandson of Max and Abe 
Siegner, December 31 , 2000. 

Telephone interview with Dennis Young, son of Lloyd and Florence Young, 
January 2, 2001. 

Telephone interview with Tim van Vliet, Corporate Resources-Information 
Systems Division, Regional Municipality of Waterloo, January 5, 2001. 
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